## Dear Parents,

It is our privilege to offer an athletic program at Chapel Hill Academy that is committed to training athletes both spiritually and physically. This handbook becomes a guide for parents to help understand the purpose, goals and guidelines of our athletic program as well as explain the expectations of athletes, parents and coaches. It is our hope that parents will use this handbook as a tool to answer questions about athletics at Chapel Hill Academy.

The goal of our athletic program is to train our children to glorify God as Christian athletes. Each person involved needs to understand their role in this program. We desire to glorify God through words and actions in all situations faced. To assist in reaching our spiritual goal, a character building curriculum called G.L.O.R.I.F.Y. (Godly Lessons On Reflecting Integrity For Youth) will be implemented by each coach. The curriculum uses real life stories to teach our athletes about character traits that will help in glorifying God in all areas of their lives.

The physical goal is to train athletes to strive to work hard and give their best to honor Christ. The athletic program relies on wonderful staff and parent volunteers to challenge students physically by teaching them age appropriate skills for the sport in which they are participating as well as a work ethic that is pleasing to Christ.

Our athletic program offers sports for students in grades 4-8. Fall sports include volleyball and soccer. Soccer is offered to boys and girls in grades 5-8. The teams are typically co-ed unless we have enough girls to form a separate team. Volleyball includes girls grades 5-8. In the winter we offer basketball for boys and girls grades 4-8. In the spring we have baseball for boys and softball for girls grades 5-8. We also offer track in the spring for grades 5-8.

Chapel Hill Academy competes in the South Side Youth Organization. This league, made up of approximately 20 private schools, formulates the rules for each sport. It also determines the sports schedules and tournament brackets.

The athletic program at Chapel Hill Academy will be more successful with the support of parents. We want to encourage each parent to help our program be set apart from others as we hold our students to a high standard both spiritually and physically. We encourage talking to your child about their reasons for playing a sport and help them understand the main purpose is to honor and glorify our Heavenly Father.

If you have questions or concerns regarding our athletic program, or you are interested in volunteering as a coach, please contact Jessica Santjer (jsantjer@comcast.net)

Jessica Santjer Athletic Director Kathy Tweeten Head Administrator

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Opening Letter	Page 1
Table of Contents	Page 2
Athletic Philosophy	Page 3
Spiritual Goals	Page 3
G.L.O.R.I.F.Y. Sports Curriculum	Page
Physical Goals	
Competition	
Athletic Registration Procedures and Guidelines	
Registration Process	
Guidelines for team sizes	
Traveling Teams	
Season Details	
Cub Sports (Grades 4, 5 and 6)	
Participation Guidelines	
Playing Time	
Cub Divisions	
Varsity Sports (Grade 7 and 8)	
Varsity Competition Levels	
Skill Grouping	
Playing Time	
Jr. High extracurricular activities based on academic performance	
Expectations of Athletes, Parents and Coaches	
Expectations of Student Athletes	
Sportsmanship	
Expectations of Parents	
Parent Information	
Transportation/Carpooling	
After School Hours	
Equal treatment of Teams	
Coaches Guidelines	
Spiritual Qualifications for Chapel Hill Academy Coaches	
Expectations of Coaches	
South Side Youth Organization Information	
Compliance with SSYO Guidelines	
SSYO Code of Conduct for Participants	
SSYO Code of Conduct for Spectators	
SSYO Code of Conduct for Coaches	
Suspension	
Athletes	
Spectators	
Coaches	
Directions to Schools (fields are not always located at the school, check the website	for the
updated field locations)	

#### ATHLETIC PHILOSOPHY

Colossians 3:17 "And whatsoever you do in word or deed, do it all in the name of the Lord Jesus, giving thanks to God the Father through Him."

Our philosophy concerning athletics has two main parts for the Chapel Hill Academy student, spiritual and physical. Being successful in both the spiritual and physical components of an athletic contest doesn't necessarily mean that you will win the game. Our highest calling will be to win in God's eyes regardless of the score.

**Spiritual Goal** - "To train our children to glorify God as Christian athletes."

The spiritual goal includes participation that honors Christ. We hope that athletes will experience Christ in the following areas:

- Salvation focusing on receiving Christ for salvation (John 1:12, Acts 4:12).
- Focus on pleasing Christ pleasing Christ as the main goal instead of winning (Colossians 3:23).
- Love for Christ as motivation motivating themselves and each other by their love for Christ (Romans 12:1, II Corinthians 5:14).
- Behaving with humility toward one another (I Peter 5:5 & 6, I Corinthians 4:7, Philippians 2:3 & 4).
- Representing Christ through their words and actions (Colossians 3:17).
- Promoting unity through love and respect. (I Corinthians 12: 20–27)

## **Sports Curriculum**

G.L.O.R.I.F.Y. (Godly Lessons On Reflecting Integrity For Youth) - A curriculum that coaches will be using to assist them in training our students spiritually.

This curriculum comes from a sports devotional called <u>Heads Up</u>. Our coaches will be using a variety of devotions from <u>Heads Up</u> to encourage students about a specific character trait. There will be a new character trait introduced every other week throughout each season. The primary objective of this curriculum is to build character qualities that glorify God. Some of the character building topics that will be taught include honesty, respect, courage, dependability, humility, encouragement, graciousness, integrity, sportsmanship, unity, purpose, guarding your heart, joyfulness, salvation, friendship, and priorities.

**Physical Goal** – "To train our children to strive to work hard and give their best to honor Christ."

The physical goal includes skill development, conditioning, work ethic and being knowledgeable about the rules of each sport. Our athletic program will strive to:

- Encourage athletes to give their best in all situations to honor Christ.
- Challenge each athlete to reach their fullest potential through practices and games.
- Help athletes appreciate different strengths and abilities needed to develop teamwork and unity.
- Encourage participation of each athlete to improve skill development and fitness that can be used for a lifetime of fun and good health.

## Competition

Competition and adversity are important teachers of young athletes. Competition encourages cooperation as teammates strive to attain a goal. It reinforces sportsmanship, fair play and respect for authority. It also teaches about winning and losing through humility and graciousness.

When Chapel Hill Academy athletes compete, we put them in an environment where their abilities and character will be stretched and tested. We want their participation to be a positive experience, challenging and motivating.

#### ATHLETIC REGISTRATION PROCEDURES AND GUIDELINES

#### **Registration Process**

- Registrations occur three times a year. Forms are available on the CHA website. Soccer and volleyball will be out in May, basketball will be out in September and baseball and softball will be out in February.
- Each year parents are required to fill out one medical release form and sports participation agreement form prior to the start of the athlete's first practice. If an athlete plays a fall sport, it will not need to be filled out again for the winter or spring season.
- Please complete one form per student, not per family.
- Parents who volunteer as a head coach may be compensated by request, having one child play free of charge. (Coaches who are parents of homeschoolers will be compensated by paying half of the participation fee.)
- There are registration fees for Chapel Hill Academy student athletes. The fees are NON-REFUNDABLE and must be received before an athlete attends their first practice.

Cub sport (Grades 4, 5 and 6) = \$125.00Varsity sport (Grades 7 and 8) = \$150.00

- All students who complete the registration process with appropriate fees prior to the deadline are guaranteed a spot on a team.
- Students who want to play for Chapel Hill Academy, and are homeschooled, will be given the opportunity to play if a team is not filled after the registration deadline.

• The fees for homeschooled athletes are NON-refundable and must be received before an athlete attends their first practice.

Cub sport (Grades 4, 5 and 6) = \$250.00 Varsity sport (Grades 7 and 8) = \$300.00

• Non-CHA students who attend another school will not be permitted to participate in CHA extra-curricular activities.

#### **Guidelines for Team Sizes**

Keeping team sizes as low as possible allows for maximum participation. Thus, the following guideline will be implemented for team formation. In order to do this we will make more than one team if we have enough coaches to staff each team.

- Volleyball and Basketball
  - A minimum of eight players is needed for each team. If we have sixteen
    players two teams will be formed. At twenty-four players three teams will
    be made.
  - Once the registration deadline occurs, players will only be allowed to join a team if the team has not been filled.
  - A team is considered full at ten players.
- Soccer, Softball and Baseball
  - A minimum of thirteen players is needed for each team. At twenty-six players two teams will be formed.
  - For cub soccer a minimum of 11 players is needed for each team.
  - Once the registration deadline occurs players will only be allowed to join a team if the team has not been filled.
  - A team is considered full at eighteen players.
- If there are 2 teams playing in the same division, the teams will be split equally.

# **Traveling Teams**

Players' commitment to CHA sports, both practices and games, must reflect a high priority over non-school related activities. While teams and players perform most effectively with 100% attendance, a player should strive to commit to attend a minimum of 70% of the practices and games.

# **Season Details**

- Schedules and directions will be posted on the parent portal
- Practice schedule days and times are dependent on the coach's work schedule.
- Practice times will be set up about two weeks prior to season start dates.
- Game schedules are not known until one to two weeks prior to the first game.
- Practices and games for Cub
  - Cub may have one or two practices a week and one game each week.
  - Most practices will take place at Chapel Hill Academy from 3:30-5:00pm, 6:30pm, or 6:30-8:00pm Monday -Friday.
  - Soccer, baseball and softball will practice at off-site fields in Chanhassen.
  - Cub games will be Saturday mornings between 8:00am and 1:00pm.
  - Game locations include Chapel Hill Academy and all SSYO league schools.
- Practice and games for Varsity

- Varsity usually has two practices a week and one game (this will vary each week there may be two games and one practice or no games and two practices.)
- Most practices will take place at Chapel Hill Academy from 3:30-5:00pm, 5:00-6:30pm, or 6:30-8:00pm Monday -Friday.
- Soccer, baseball and softball will practice at off-site fields in Chanhassen.
- Varsity game times vary and will be approximately, 4:30, 5:30 or 6:30pm during the school week.
- Games locations include Chapel Hill Academy and all SSYO league schools.

## • Volleyball and Soccer

- The season begins the first week of school and ends the last Saturday in October.
- Volleyball and soccer tournaments are typically the last Saturday in October.
- Cub Volleyball 10 matches Varsity Volleyball 12 matches
- Cub Soccer 6 games Varsity Soccer 8 games

#### Basketball

- The season begins early in November and ends the last week in February.
- Basketball tournaments are typically on week nights for Cub and Varsity near the end of February.
- Cub 10 games Varsity 12 games

## • Softball and Baseball

- The season begins in the middle of March and is finished in the middle of May.
- Softball and baseball tournaments are the second to last Saturday in May.
- Cub 8 games Varsity 10 games

#### • Track and Field

- o The season begins in the middle of March and finished in the middle of May
- o Grades 5-8 participate in practices and meets together
- Meets are set up against our local public schools not typically schools in the SSYO league.

## **CUB SPORTS (Grades 4, 5 and 6)**

## **Participation Guidelines**

The Cub level is an instructional league, and at the end of the season all players should know the basic skills of the sport in which they have participated.

As members of the South Side Youth Organization, we will group athletes on teams in a manner consistent with league guidelines. Presently, through grade six, league guidelines call for equal distribution of skill levels among teams at each grade level.

## **Playing Time**

It is mandatory that all players participate to some extent in each game with a goal toward equal participation providing athletes have met the team rules concerning practice and conduct. Coaches must give consideration to possible injuries, practice attendance and poor health. Coaches will use their best judgment and error on the side of protecting a child's health.

• In order to participate in practice or a game students attend their classes for a minimum of half of the school day.

#### **Cub Divisions**

- Cub Gold 6<sup>th</sup> grade
- Cub Silver 5<sup>th</sup> grade
- Cub Bronze 4<sup>th</sup> grade

## **VARSITY SPORTS (Grades 7 and 8)**

## **Varsity Competition Levels**

- At the Junior High (Varsity) level the SSYO league provides for teams of varying skills by having three competition divisions (gold, silver, bronze).
- Chapel Hill Academy will attempt to assure that junior high teams representing our school are comprised of athletes of skill levels appropriate to the division in which the team will compete.

## **Skill Grouping**

- At the Junior High level, skill development needs of our student athletes are best met with wise implementation of ability grouping strategies.
  - Skill grouping promotes self-confidence as athletes develop in non-threatening circumstances.
  - Skill grouping enables the coach to organize practice times to most efficiently provide instruction on skills that are most commonly in need of development.
  - Skill grouping recognizes that there is great variability of physiological development among students in junior high school.
- It is not always easy for athletes to be placed onto a less skilled team. We encourage parents to prepare their child for this situation. We also ask parents to talk to athletes who make the more skilled team, to help them to exhibit a humble attitude and not to be prideful.

## **Playing Time**

The Varsity level of sports enables coaches to develop players to their fullest potential. Competition at this level allows players to excel with the efforts of coaches who must constantly study the game to be a better teacher. The goal is to allow each player the opportunity to participate. Playing time should not be expected to be equal. Each player will receive adequate playing time to improve skills and help the team, but all players will not play equally.

- Varsity Volleyball each player should participate in the equivalent of one game per match. This may not mean that all playing time will occur in the same game.
- Varsity Soccer each player should play for a minimum of one quarter of the game.
- Varsity Basketball each player should have one quarter of playing time.
- Varsity Softball and Baseball each players should have two innings of playing time per game.

# • In order to participate in practice or a game students attend their classes for a minimum of half of the school day.

Chapel Hill Academy coaches may limit an athletes playing time as a consequence for: poor sportsmanship, behavior inconsistent with Chapel Hill Academy's Christian values, or non participation in scheduled practices.

## Jr. High Extracurricular Activity Involvement Based on Academic Performance

If a junior high student has received an incomplete or a grade less than a C- in at least one of his/her classes by the mid-quarter, the student is placed on academic probation. Student attendance at the lunchtime Jr. High resource room is required until the student's grade has improved to at least a C-. The resource room is scheduled three times a week, during the lunch/recess period. The student has two weeks in order to raise his or her grade to a C- or better. During that time, the student is permitted to continue participating in Chapel Hill's extracurricular activities. If, after the two week probationary time, the student's grade is lower than a C-, they will be ineligible to participate in extracurricular activities for the remainder of the quarter. Participation in these extracurricular activities is a privilege that must come after satisfactory academic progress.

Students will be prohibited from participation in extracurricular activities if they receive an incomplete or their grade remains below a C- at the end of the quarter. A student who fails a class will be placed on a nine week academic probation that, without improvement, could lead to dismissal.

There will be no refund of extracurricular fees to students who become ineligible because of failing grades.

## EXPECTATIONS OF ATHLETES, PARENTS AND COACHES

## **Expectations of Student Athletes – Players will:**

- Reflect the love of Christ while at games and at practice.
- Work hard and give their best to honor Christ in all situations.
- Follow the SSYO league rules.
- Show respect to coaches, teammates and opposing teams.
- Be on time to practices and games (playing time may be affected).
- Notify the coach or have the secretary tell the coach in case of an unexpected illness or if you will be missing a practice or game.
- Leave practice only if you they have received permission from their coach.
- Huddle with the team and bench players when at games and will cheer and encouraging their teammates on the court or field.
- Not wear jewelry, earrings, or barrettes in games or practice. (**Do not pierce ears during the season.**)
- Be prepared by having athletic clothes, clean tennis shoes and sport specific gear such as knee, pads, shin guards, gloves, etc.
- Wear knee pads, they are required by the league, and are to be worn at all volleyball matches.

• Wear shin guards, they are required by the league, and are to be worn at all soccer games.

## **Sportsmanship**

The reputation of our school is either enhanced or diminished by the degree of God honoring sportsmanship demonstrated by our athletes, coaches, student fans and parents. The following code is the minimum standard acceptable for our school.

- Treat all student athletes with kindness. They are playing for fun and athletic skill development.
- Never ridicule or make fun of a player who makes a mistake (no yelling out "air ball", for example).
- Never harass players, coaches, and officials.
- Never use uncomplimentary or profane language.
- Always respect the decisions of officials.
- Support and demonstrate appreciation for skillful play by players on all teams.
- Show respect for our team's opponent and their fans.
- Encourage competition within the rules.
- Encourage other spectators to demonstrate good sportsmanship.

## **Expectation of Parents – Parents will:**

- Review the athletic policies from the student handbook
- Be committed to the athletic season. Athletes should be on time for all practices and games. Remember that coaches have outside commitments, it is important to be on time to pick up athletes after practice because coaches must stay until all players are picked up.
- Glorify Jesus through words and deeds. Give a gentle reminder of Godly attitudes especially to the athletes as we travel to other schools. Cheer for all athletes and be courteous to other parents, as well as helping other schools keep their gyms clean.
- Honor the officials. Officials are impartial arbitrators, trained to do their job, and expected to do it to the best of their ability. Christian sportsmanship is the willingness to accept the decisions of the officials.
- Try to arrive at games thirty minutes before game time. Traffic can make this difficult, but please plan ahead. If late, playing time may be affected.
- Follow the Matthew 18 principle. When a difficult situation occurs between a CHA coach/player/parent, please address the problem with the people directly involved. If a satisfactory solution is not reached, the Athletic Director should be notified and a conference will be arranged. If an agreement is still not reached, the Head Administrator will be notified, and if needed, the school board. If a problem arises between a non-CHA coach/player/parent, contact the Athletic Director who will immediately notify the SSYO League Director.

#### **Parent Information**

# • Transportation/Carpooling

Players need to find transportation to and from games. Coaches are not allowed to arrange carpool transportation due to liability purposes.

• After school hours

- Students are not allowed to stay at school on a game day without supervision. If their games do not start until 4:30pm., then students should not be at school until 4:00pm.
- Athletes may go to Cougar Care for a fee or a parent may supervise athletes as they wait quietly in a hallway, but the athlete must stay with the parent.
- If a sibling of a player is staying during a practice, a parent must ask the coach if it is o.k. for their child to sit quietly during the practice.

## • Equal Treatment of Teams

When there are two teams in the same grade level, team parties as well as special activities should be planned together.

## **Coaches Guidelines**

All coaching assignments will be made by the Athletic Director. Coaches, whether paid or volunteer, lead coach or assistant, must at all times serve as a positive Christian role model for the athletes they supervise. The coach will manifest by precept and example the highest Christian virtue and personal decorum, serving as a Christian role model (I Timothy 4:12) to student athletes (Luke 6:40) and as an example to parents and fellow coaches.

The coach will model and testify to biblical standards of sexual behavior. Any promiscuity, homosexuality, or other deviant sexual behavior is forbidden and as such violates the requirement of being a Christian role model. The unique roles of male and female are clearly defined in Scripture. Romans 1:24-32 states that God recognizes homosexuals and other deviates as perverted. Such deviation from Scriptural standards is grounds for immediate termination. (Romans 12:1-12, I Cor.6: 9-20, Ephesians 4:1-11, I Thessalonians 4:3-8, I Timothy 4:12, II Timothy 2:19-22, I Peter 1:15-16, I John 3:1-3)

Each coach will lead their team through weekly devotions using CHA's Character Curriculum, G.L.O.R.I.F.Y.

## **Spiritual Qualifications for Chapel Hill Academy Coaches include:**

- A personal faith in Christ (Rom. 10:9-10).
- Demonstration and evidence of Christian character (I Tim. 4:12).
- Maintaining regular involvement in a church having doctrine in agreement with the school's statement of faith. (Heb. 10:24-25).
- Demonstration of a spiritual maturity and a teachable spirit (Titus 2:2-8).

#### **Expectations of Coaches – Coaches will:**

- Be at all practices <u>prior</u> to the start of each practice.
- Never leave the practice until all their team members have been safely picked up by an authorized adult. Students are never to be left unattended.
- Demonstrate respect to referees, other coaches, players, parents and Athletic Director. Coaches who do not follow this will be removed and may not be allowed to coach in future years. Coaching is a privilege not a right.
- Be prepared for each practice with practice plans to allow practices to be run effectively and to promote skill development.
- Communicate with parents regarding expectations, scheduling and any concerns.
- Report scores to the Athletic Director following each game.

#### SOUTH SIDE YOUTH ORGANATION INFORMATION

## **Compliance with SSYO Guidelines**

As members of the South Side Youth Organization, Chapel Hill Academy will abide by all conference/league rules, regulations and guidelines as a condition of membership and participation in SSYO sponsored events.

## **SSYO** Code of Conduct for Participants

All children participating in any activity must abide by the following code of conduct and show good sportsmanship at all times by:

- Refraining from the use of obscene language and gestures.
- Avoiding the use of alcohol, tobacco or any other illegal substance.
- Respecting officials, coaches, and the players from other teams.
- Respecting the school and parish gyms and fields used.
- Being a good winner and a kind loser.
- Accepting the responsibility for their actions.
- Following all league rules.

## **SSYO Code of Conduct for Spectators**

All children participating, all who are coaching, and all involved in officiating have a right to be treated with fairness and respect. The State Law will be enforced which prohibits any fan from either physical or verbal threat of physical confrontation. SSYO will stress sportsmanship on the part of spectators. Therefore, anyone who attends a SSYO activity, whether paying an admission fee or not, will be subject to the following guidelines:

- Do not approach the officials following a game unless you have a positive comment.
- Do not undermine the effectiveness of officials by shouting negative or argumentative statements from the stands.
- Treat the children from the "other team" the way they would want their child to be treated.
- Be supportive of the coaches. They are there because they care. Allow them to do the coaching. If there are problems, they should take care of them at their own organizational meeting.
- SSYO plays under National Federation rules with adaptations per sport.
- No spectators will be allowed on the court at any time while in the gym for basketball games. This includes before and after games, during time outs and half time.

## **SSYO Code of Conduct for Coaches**

Coaches, along with the student athletes, comprise the heart of the SSYO sports program. While it is extremely important to have hard working, competent and dedicated coaches, it is more important that all involved present themselves in a positive way to the very impressionable children they will be helping.

Coaches will therefore be expected to:

- Exemplify the highest standard in ethical behavior and fair play.
- Refrain from using obscene language or gestures.
- Approach officials in a respectful manner whether in agreement or not, and encourage players to do the same.
- Show respect to other coaches and teams by example both during and away from any contest.
- Respect the facilities used when at other schools and churches.
- Make sure their team leaves any rooms used in better condition than when they arrived.
- Accept responsibility for the conduct of themselves, their team and the fans who accompany their team.
- Abide by all league rules/regulations.

# Suspension

Any SSYO participant, coach, or spectator may be subject to suspension from any and all SSYO activities if there is a violation of:

#### Athlete:

- Unsportsmanlike conduct immediately before, during or immediately after a league contest.
- Unnecessary roughness during the course of a game.
- Abuse of facilities or personal property.
- Verbal abuse to other players, coaches, or officials.
- Use of drugs, alcohol or tobacco throughout the school year.

## **Spectators:**

- Unsportsmanlike conduct. (Excessive rowdiness, unacceptable language or gestures name calling or general abuse toward student athletes, other spectators, coaches or officials.)
- Not obeying facility rules (smoking where prohibited, using improper entrances and exits, not using parking areas provided, etc)
- Adults must keep younger children attending a sporting event with them at all times in order to avoid accidents.

#### **Coaches:**

- Violation of league eligibility rules.
- Unsportsmanlike conduct on or off the scene of a league contest.
- Unacceptable bench etiquette.
- Use of alcohol, non-prescription drugs and tobacco while coaching.

#### ADDRESSES AND DIRECTIONS FOR SSYO SCHOOLS

(The directions are for gymnasiums not fields – check website for field locations)

#### **ANNUNCIATION**

525 54<sup>th</sup> Street West – Minneapolis (612-823-4394)

Take Hwy 5 East merge onto 62 East. Go North on Lyndale. One block east of Lyndale on 54<sup>th</sup> Street. Parking lot in back of school.

## **BENILDE ST MARGARET**

2501 S. Hwy 100 – St. Louis Park (952-927-4176)

Take Hwy 5 East and merge onto Hwy 62 East. Take Hwy 100 to Cedar lake road/25 ½ Street Exit.

#### **BLAKE**

110 South Blake Road - Hopkins (952-927-4176)

Corner of Excelsior Blvd and Blake. Take Hwy 5 East and merge onto 62 East. Take Hwy 169 North to Excelsior Blvd. Go East on excelsior to Blake road. Take a right on Blake Road. The school is on the right.

#### BRECK SCHOOL

123 Ottawa Ave. North - Minneapolis (763-381-8100)

Take Hwy 5 East and merge onto 62 East. Take Hwy 100 North to Glenwood Avenue Exit. Take a left off Glenwood to Ottawa (200 yards). Take a left on Ottawa. **VOLLEYBALL:** Enter school at Door A. Games are in Gym A.

#### **CALVIN CHRISTIAN SCHOOL**

4015 Inglewood Ave. South - Edina (952-927-5304)

Take Hwy 5 East and merge onto 62 East. Take Hwy 100 North to Excelsior Blvd. Turn right (east) on Excelsior Blvd. Go approximately 1.5 miles to Inglewood Avenue. Turn right on Inglewood Avenue and go 4.5 blocks. Calvin Christian School is located on the left side of the street. Enter building through the doors on the East Side of the building.

# CARONDELET (Formerly CTK/STA) – SOUTH CAMPUS \*\*\*

3210 West 51<sup>st</sup> Street - Minneapolis

Take Hwy 5 East and merge onto 62 East. Highway 100 North to 50<sup>th</sup>. Go East on 50<sup>th</sup> to York Avenue. Take a right on York to 51<sup>st</sup>. The school is on 51<sup>st</sup> & York.

# **GA-CHASKA** (Guardian Angels)

217 West 2<sup>nd</sup> Street - Chaska (952-227-4010)

Take Hwy 5 West to 41. Take a left on 41. Go over Hwy 212 in Chaska and go a couple blocks and take a right on 2<sup>nd</sup> Street. Turn in the alley before the school. The school is connected to the church.

## IMMACULATE HEART OF MARY

13505 Excelsior Blvd. - Minnetonka (952-935-0004)

Take 101 North to 62 East. Take a left on Glen Lake Blvd. Turn a slight right onto Eden Prairie Road(CR 4) Turn right on Excelsior Blvd. The school will be before you get to 494.

#### INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL

6385 Beach Road - Eden Prairie

Take 101 North to 62 east to Beach road. Take a right on Beach Road.

Once you go under the Hwy 494 the school will be to the South.

#### MINNEHAHA ACADEMY

Gyms are located in the South Campus Building.

4200 West River Parkway - Minneapolis (612-721-3359)

Take Hwy 5 East merge onto 62 East to 55 North/West about 2-3 miles. Take a right on 42<sup>nd</sup> St (East) The school will be on your right after about 2 miles.

## NATIVITY\*\*\*

9901 Bloomington Freeway – Bloomington (952-881-8160)

99<sup>th</sup> & Lyndale.

Take Hwy 5 East to 494 East toc35W South to 98<sup>th</sup> Street Exit. East on 98<sup>th</sup> to Lyndale. South on Lyndale to 99<sup>th</sup>. One block West of Lyndale on 99<sup>th</sup> Street.

# **OUR LADY OF GRACE\*\*\***

5051 Eden Avenue - Edina (952-929-5463)

Take Hwy 5 East merge onto Hwy 62 East. Take Highway 100 to 50<sup>th</sup>/Eden Avenue exit. Take a right(South) at the stop sign. Take an immediate right onto Eden Avenue. (When you see Perkins). You will cross over Hwy 100 and the school will be on your left.

## SACS (SHAKOPEE AREA CATHOLIC SCHOOLS)

2700 17<sup>th</sup> Avenue– Shakopee (952-445-3387)

Take Hwy 5 East to 494 East. Go South on 169. Take the Marschall exit. Turn left on Marschall. Go to the second set of lights. Marschall and 17<sup>th</sup>. Take a left. Go about 1 ½ miles. The school is on the right side. Park in front.

## ST HUBERT'S -

Chanhassen (952-934-6003)

South of Hwy 5 about ¼ mile. Just South of Culvers and Foss Swim School.

## ST JOHNS\*\*\* (Do not arrive at school until after 4:00 PM)

12508 Lynn Avenue South - Savage (952-890-6604)

Take Hwy 5 East to 494 East to 169 South to Highway 13. Go East toward Savage on Highway 13 (follow 13 straight, do not turn until Lynn Avenue) Take a right (South) on Lynn Avenue. Go four blocks to the school. Please park in the big church parking lot around the back.

#### ST PETER'S-EDINA

5421 France Ave. South - Edina

Take Hwy 5 East to Hwy 62 to France Avenue. Go North on France to Fuller (1/2 block before 54<sup>th</sup> Street). Take a right on Fuller. Parking lot is on the right.

## ST PETER'S-RICHFIELD

6720 Nicollet Avenue South - Richfield

Take Hwy 5 East to 494 East. Go North on Nicollet. One block south of 66<sup>th</sup> and Nicollet. Just south of Holy Angels.

Or Take Hwy 5 East to and merge onto 62 East. Exit on Penn go South to 66<sup>th</sup>. Take a left on 66<sup>th</sup> and take a right onto Nicollet. School will be on the right within one block.

#### ST THERESE

18325 Minnetonka Blvd. - Deephaven (952-473-4355)

3 blocks west of the intersection of County Rd 101 and Minnetonka Blvd.

Take Co Rd 101 North to Minnetonka Blvd. Take a left onto Minnetonka Blvd. School entry is 3 blocks on the left.

OR take Hwy 5 East to 494 North to Minnetonka Blvd (Exit 17). Turn right and go West on Minnetonka Blvd (Approx 3 miles)